From : Richard Laux/LONDON/ONS

To : Roger Halicy <

CC:

Date Sent : 24/07/2014 16:27:16

Subiject : Re: Draft Assessment report - Recorded Crime in Scotland

Hi Roger,
That would be really good, look forward to seeing you at 10ish.
Regards

Richard.

From: Roger.Halliday
Sent: 24/07/2014 15:20 GMT
To: Richard Laux

Subject: RE: Draft Assessment report - Recorded Crime in Scotland

Hi Richard

I’m just back from leave and was checking where this report had got to following last week’s
committee. [Jfj mentioned that you were keen to talk to me about this. I’m actually down in
London tomorrow for a GSS meeting at the Ministry of Justice at 11am. | could drop by at

just after 10am (my train gets into ||| . or have the

conversation by phone after about 3pm.

Let me know what works best, and I’ll look forward to speaking tomorrow.

Roger Halliday



Chief Statistician & Head of Performance, Scottish Government, _

From: Richard Laux [mailto |
Sent: 11 July 2014 16:31

To: Halliday R (Roger)
Ed Humpherson

Cc:
Subject: Re: Draft Assessment report - Recorded Crime in Scotland

Hi Roger,

I out today, hence my replying.

I'm very happy to send a note to your team after the Committee's discussion of the Report. But |
don't think it would be appropriate to share with you the draft paper to the Committee - it's
important to us and to the Non-Executive Directors that our briefing and advice is private, as |
would expect your briefing to your Ministers to be.

Regards,

Richard.

Fom:
To:
Cc:

Richard Laux/LONDON/ONS@ONS,

Date: 11/07/2014 15:07
Subject: RE: Draft Assessment report - Recorded Crime in Scotland



Thank you for considering the comments we made on the draft assessment report and for letting
me see the version to be put to the committee. Can I ask for two more things: It would be really
helpful to see the paper on this for the committee. Also, once the committee has discussed the
report next Thursday, it would be really important to have feedback about what happened. I’'m
on leave from today until Tuesday 22", so it would be easier if you were able to drop the group
of Scottish Government statisticians copied in here to that.

Thanks.

Roger Halliday

Chief Statistician & Head of Performance, Scottish Government, _

From:

Sent: 11 July 2014 10:33

To: Halliday R (Roger)

Cc: Richard Laux;

Subject: Draft Assessment report - Recorded Crime in Scotland

Roger,

Following your recent email correspondence with Richard Laux, attached is a further draft of our
Assessment report Recorded Crime in Scotland.

Best wishes,

| Monitoring & Assessment Team | UK Statistics Authority | ||| Gz

www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/

Now you can follow us on Twitter! : www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth

For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, visit:
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk
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